e Driginal Flonids Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
4/18/19
Page 2

Tl’:OURI‘SI:’[ TASI’(:FOR;:E V%«W{O R I DA

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force
on April 18, 2019. The meeting will be held at Florida Georgia

Citrus, 5314 Boston Highway, Monticello, Florida, beginning at
10:00 a.m.

(Location Map on Back)



The Drviginnat floaids Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda

4/18/19
Page 2
« Onigival Ploide N6 H oriDA
Meeting Agenda
Florida Georgia Citrus April 18, 2019
5314 Boston, Highway, Monticello, FL. Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Jefferson County
PAGE NO.
1. Call to Order, Introductions
II. Approval of Agenda 3
I11. Approval of March 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes 5
Iv. 0Ol1d Business
A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report 11

a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval - February 28, 2019

B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant 43

1.

s .

9.

Website

a. Attractions Maintenance and Updating

b. New Places to Go Town Pages

e-newsletter

Website Blogs

Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint

Domestic Travel Shows

a. Bike Expo New York

b. Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo

Advertising Campaign

a. Digital Marketing

b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner,
Florida Transportation Map)

¢. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign

Brochure Distribution

Scholarships

a. Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College

b. Florida Governor’s Tourism Conference

Professional Organization Memberships

C. VISIT FLORIDA Grants

1.

VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program

a. Travel Shows and Travel Show Assignments 61
b. Promotional Items

c. Website Video Project

d. Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show



V%«WO RIDA

MINUTES OF

Te Oniginal Flonida

TOURISM TASK FORCE

Perry-Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street, Perry, FL
Taylor County

MEMBERS PRESENT

Sean Plemons, Alachua County

Russ McCallister, Dixie County
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County
Mariela Garcia-Rendon, Hamilton County
Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County
Craig Colton, Lafayette County
Caro] McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County
Jackie Blount, Madison County
Phyllis Williams, Madison County
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County
Dawn Taylor, Taylor County, Chair
Dale Walker, Union County

Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County

MEMBERS ABSENT

Ron Gromoll, Alachua County

Daniel Riddick, Bradford County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Rod Butler, Columbia County

Paula Vann, Columbia County

Lee Deen, Gilchrist County

Susan Ramsey, Hamilton County

Nancy Wideman, Jefferson County

Teena Peavey, Suwannee County

Sandy Beach, Taylor County

I. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

March 21, 2019
10:00 a.m.

OTHERS PRESENT

Donna Creamer, Task Force
Travel Show Coordinator
Brenna Dacks, VISIT FLORIDA
Rita Doop, Task Force Volunteer
Steve Dopp, Task Force Volunteer
Roland Loog, Task Force Volunteer
Lois Nevins, By All Means Travel
Catrina Sistrunk, Levy County
Tourist Development Council

STAFF PRESENT

Lauren Yeatter

Noting the presence of a quorum, Chair Dawn Taylor, called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. and called

for introductions.

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Taylor requested approval of the meeting agenda.

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Tisha Whitehurst seconded to approve the meeting
agenda. The motion passed unanimously.



ACTION:

Te Dniginal Floride Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
3/21/19
Page 3

Website Blogs

No discussion occurred under this item.
Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint

No discussion occurred under this item.
Domestic Travel Shows

a. Bike Expo New York

b. Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo
No discussion occurred under this item.
Advertising Campaign

a. Digital Marketing

b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner,
Florida Transportation Map)

c. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign

No discussion occurred under this item.

Brochure Distribution

No discussion occurred under this item.

Scholarships

a. Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College

Chair Taylor recommended that the Task Force award a partial scholarship to pay the
costs for the Festivals and Events Class and jump drive for the Southeast Tourism
Society Marketing College, and mileage and per diem expenses for Mariela Garcia-
Rendon.

Katrina Richardson moved and Thomas Herndon seconded to award a partial
scholarship to pay the costs for the Festivals and Events Class and jump drive
for the Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College, and mileage and per diem

expenses for Mariela Garcia-Rendon. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Florida Governor’s Tourism College



The Oniginal florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
3/21/19
Page 5

E. VISIT FLORIDA Report - Brenna Dacks

Brenna Dacks presented the VISIT FLORIDA monthly report.

F. Staff Items
1. Senate Bill 596/House Bill 671

Lauren Yeatter, reported on Senate Bill 596/House Bill 671 concerning the
Regional Rural Development Grant Program.

2. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Cooperative Marketing Fees
Ms. Yeatter stated that all counties had paid their 2018-19 Regional Cooperative
Marketing fees.
G. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information

Updates were made to the Task Force member contact information.
H. Announcements
Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.
V. New Business
VI. Leadership Forum: Taylor County Reef Association
Presented by Victor Blanco,

Taylor County Extension Agent

Date and Location of next meeting
The next meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., April 18, 2019 in Jefferson County at Florida Georgia Citrus.

The meeting adjourned at 12:55 p.m.

4/18/19
Dawn Taylor, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Minutes\201N0F_MINUTES_3-21-19.docx



11:56 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

04/09/19
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense

Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 18

84,388.30
84,388.30

49,187.24

49,187.24

1,812.06
13,952.15

15,764.21

149,339.75

149,339.75

16,945.45
16,945.45

16,945.45
16,945.45

94,376.51
38,017.79

132,394.30

149,339.75

~blgs 1



11:28 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

03/21/19 Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 02/28/2019

Feb 28,19
Beginning Balance 138,623.58
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items -40,378.77
Deposlts and Credits - 1 item 0.00
Total Cleared Transactions -40,378.77
Cleared Balance 98,244.81
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items -13,856.51
Total Uncleared Transactions -13,856.51
Register Balance as of 02/28/2019 84,388.30
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 [tems -18,434.68
Total New Transactions -18,434.68

Ending Balance 65,953.62




Capital Ci
% Bail’lk ty

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00000200 FCC31545030119110408 01 000000000
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
: 2009 Nw 67TH PLACE

% GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

% &/[ ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Date 2/28/19 Page 1
Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

Need a personal loan or 1line of credit? visit ccbg.com/Toans for information about
our consumer credit products and then simply apply online. We make it easy to apply

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING
Account Number XXXXXXX2204
Previous Balance 138,623.58
Deposits/Credits .00
15 checks/Debits 40,378.77
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 98,244.81

00000200-0015481-0001-0005-FCC31545030119110409-02-L

for the funds you need. A1l Toans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Images 15
statement Dates 2/01/19 thru 2/28/19
pays in this Statement Period 28
Avg Ledger Balance 125,865.39
Avg Collected Balance 125,865.39

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

pDate check No Amount ate check No Amount v/’
2/27 1376 15,250.00-/ 2/12 1387 406.94
2/21 1378% 909.89v'2/19 1388 8,033.34 /
2/04 1381* 45.00 v'2/20 1390* 1,500.00 ¥
2/05 1382 4,400.00v 2/20 1391 4,512.23
- 2/11 1383 252.01v2/21 1392 2,208.10 v
— 2/26 1384 600.00 «2/20 1393 69.00 ¥
e 2/07 1385 1,424.99 92/26 1395% 172.27
— 2/04 1386 595.00
= * penotes missing check numbers
-]
———
—
=
= RECEIVED
MAR 07 2019
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA

ranital Citv Rank | AR50 402 7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.ccba.com

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

_15_

ANNNASAN_NANA AAR4_NNN1NNNE-FOC2R1545030119110409-02-L



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 3 of 4

S W —
———= S— . 78 |
”‘iﬂ PR : V‘,'f, e omco s o a v
T Mo : NotrSl, o Eae
or oridn R i P } %m-ﬂ : v Jrote |’.
SRS e . 515250 00 i BEIES  Meess Munchan GMBH A * 18U Y grvmm .a.
wa"wwmmlﬂ'lw‘ - LAl i Nna Hondewd Mine snd L SoLLars If
-’UMPEM = . 4 Masss bunchon GMIH -
) w‘mawﬂmb : pGi o i LA o - ) 9623 Munchen, Gemany = S = RE—
vin ¢ :_;. i : s
;.'_-:."-: MDD L3 76" MOG31006B0% OzzuL79220ke e TS “ODRAT0* £0&3IAODGEGSE CEFDELTITS IR

1376 02/2712019 $15,250.00 1378 02/21/2019 $909.89

e ———
=22 - 1381 |
R e i wenl - = S |
nieie :!
ST Cordial Sgns. Irc s™s 00 ?-
Fopr sours ||
e I
Gamesviie, FL, 32553 S =R -

ey nt 0 sacw w @ o
s D0 138 412063 LIDEBBK D224L,79 220k R SRR »0D 438 2% #DE3 LODGAAN D22L7AZi0M®

1381 02/04/2019 $45.00 1382 02/05/2019

— e —— EEyEY
Orapat 1363 O oy 1384
v | TSR Ee ey st iace i "Raura = ke —gry
ng,wr— ":n! At e e ;
ujm.uu«ﬂ Hi F R ot * e 3
43172019 _ 1av2019 ;
I8
BITE cowr K s-26201 THDE" Micwes: Mourtarwng 750000 ?
Twwo Hurcred Fy-Twa and ({1007 DolLsRs: ol Kt i
B e o =4 309 Codar Awmims Bouth 1
efrace. i
el = = R.KL< - Mot N £5454 So=R - y
= o y B 4

Zeale A MO0 L3E 3" BOE3ILWDDE&EIN D2aL 75 220Lm T r003334* 1DB3LOOESBY b2iL7RE206e

1383 02/11/2019 $252.01 1384 02/26/2019 $600.00

~ gy e - e - ]
= A S G ySemiery | o L 1385 f Vo 1386
wﬁ" Rura) e e G i ’ e Vlatura) meow
Herth Florida gt niedlinee e oo ! North Florida J
o e i ST Ti2867024G 1rzete i e w202 bl
. R = Py e orr 330
BTDY  trwow Bicouson Serwcen. cit aq51<5 s142499 ? IR Tum Trew, Inc. &~53500 C:l
| i
Ora i Deiyass 5; Five Hundred Ninsty-Five and 007109 botlans i
= m-\nmmm i }l TwoTiey.inc i
Whaza N . oy Thompaon - ”
Aesens, ) ; SR e - 24 NW 3t Court = =2, -
s MW B ek 2 e R 7 Gonevia, FL 32507 -~ P
preeny e o e o
iy .o \ [ o~ i /‘€I =
e 00 4385 KO3 IOCEEEN Uz2L7azz0ne SR D0 L3BEr 1063 10063AN D2eL79 0L

1385 02/07/2019 $1,424.99 1386 02/04/2019 $595.00

——
1-—‘91—}. it aw oy 1388
Nn ay] TS LA A A ARG e w"
!qu S dirdrua I . w"";‘.‘:"‘,&"ﬂ._ ST
T T R —— 112018 e L Pt I
BLHDE  Unites Percel Sarvies BAEIRS® oonne Cmerner £v8m324 ?
Four s e el B4r163 Eighl Thossnd Thiny-Thres end 400 ousns 1
Unied Paroed Bevvice .
P.0. Box 72470244 . = . fretysyeg O
Phrbsdelphia, PA 12170-001 = =R Bel, FL 2610 S =R~ -
. e -

L DO 587" KBOB3WDDEEEN CRILTH220LP . - Ao #005385% 1063 3,00688% DE2L752200LF TeLlele

1387 02/12/2019 $406.94 1 388 02/19/2019 $8,033.34

“{1' -mnnn—-—m L1l Al AL Je o
HeH.NF WTJI ". — i
e i[
awa- %Mwm ~1,500,00 &
Qee Hundn by oouamy I

* W};—nmﬁmr‘

. Derbie FL 337770 €2 Sl R -
T wOD 33500 1306 LODEBEN. D22uTH 20k R

1390 02/20/2019 $1,500.00 1391 02/20/2019 $4,512.23
— 1 '7 —_



Page 1 of 1

% gi':‘l:‘ltal City 4/10/2019 2:18 PM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

.

J SFopinn EEL Qcaw aw® £ Z1376 =

1 Vsi’\la'tural msommmunnnmmumsmmsxrun = -y 2 o

- LA

H  North Florida eAszso\(/’lngs,v!L%gg:angsa-1aoa 63-58/6a1 i

i e 352966.2200 Sy 117/2019 i

g e —— T v i .

% - ST o b E \

g g e - . W B 5]

g PABER OHE 7 JUMPEM / & **15,250.00 !
. i

M Flﬂeen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty and 00/1Du siviablcpic DOLLARS :

: : . N et i

: “JUMPEM - i i

g 500 NW 43rd St Suite 3

_Galnesvnle,_fL 32607 -

e 00 LB?B"'I.DES 100 eaa-' 02zt 292 204 "

Date: 02/27/19

. < o . 0
gEfige Seq: 4 |
e 33§ Dep: 000136 '

- 4

271 ‘WIdAl

BAENGELVCELED)

o ™
- 3
4
q |2
=
nv N D
gt 3
S < |, o 3B
< &% A 0.9
=2 =2 CBETR
w3 5 . £d | L g_ggu?xo
0% Wik - iz | . !Egg%"'%i‘
. L - L* DNT.oAA o Lk
23 2127119 35 KRG CUSTSE4120 USER: . .11 - . - .;:’§;3 el =
¢ R ENLw | 4 =
oh FEEER gF il ‘ : - NREDERT 2
A E.5 06 Lot ol g s T B0 [w) .
& 2E B2 gy Fos¥dm |0
8% 3¥5hda 2f . Zz| EG0P
2¥ 23E¥ia £ el <3
m i 7 BRFE g ) 3 o -
=t et & 32 . ) : |am .
e 3 \a_.n._l ) - ITo
a2 P z - 0%
w3 = : g 12_‘
= ] s ,g:
m. 4 o = %
D : {Mey !
% ' = |
3 &k 2 ~ | =
4 3 ) =
2] . al .{ m

Amount: -15250.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1376
Posted Date: 2/27/2019
Transaction Type: History

= 1 9 .
https:/secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx 4/10/2019



1nfl

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc.

% g:;::'tal City

Tourism Task Force

2/27/2019 2:30 PM

******2204
"§ —=siaT— 7 DOCUMENT. INCLUDES VIBIKLR FIRERT) CHEMICAL AEAGTIVE PROPE Annntmi.mnatnmuo = .1 W i -\-.aw:j
s . . ¥ , P < B S T Y &g S35 |
B ‘ - a0 - dwCapltal 1381
it mE.) {ySapjtat city
Natural THEORGINALFLOAIDA TOURISH TASKFORCE ".1 =10k
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE bl =
North Florida  gangsviLLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 TG saeweat H
= 352,955,2200 = : 1/31/2019 £
&
ORbER 5’35} Cardinal Signs, Inc §**45.00 @
Forty-Five and 00/100*+ s+ ressssttnmamrtnnesuursersbassy = -poLLARS
Cardinal Signs, Inc 3
6342 NW 18th Drive, Suite 1

Galnesville, FL. 32653

i & Stueid
MEMO e w’"

5 x .44??..:5.. TESSS
o0 L%, % #00 L 38 L1206 3 AOOLBAL OZaL7H2a0Le
e e e — - m—— -3 - I‘
Bosswmsz-: 0210172012 0005$33688 : K G
n g ' l._j &
ao“f:zosao ooos 00256 - ; 5 2
;'E :;‘ 1 E%.‘;:. . i’gﬂ -t Q -On
m - . Py e = |0
G- . 28 0 ; -zl 88
o i g - SR | = = = -
x 9:0005533688 % iEel - 23| :
= e | Gl @ 0O
" sz Th @ @
- ) 7 - = 3
5 6 | 2 823
> gzl i &= 8
305 : iy e 1o R
. 7 | a oo !
Amount: -45.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1381
Posted Date: 2/4/2019
Transaction Type: History
_21_
2/27/2019, 2:30 P



1af1

https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc

% capltal c‘ty 2/27/2019 2:30 PM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
')§ TR T T OOCUMENT IRCLUDES ViSIILE FIBERS, CHE lu!umumoanmnmmn‘uﬂzsnrmc.mnonmu —— e i
."1.
it kB Capital City 1383 i
i VNatugrzl  THEORGINALFORDA TOURISM TASK FORCE —q@w‘k LhRNic
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
North Florida  canesviite, rLoriDA 326581603 R S X< i
—_— 352.955.2200 1/31/2019 ; .
S%E%F'E Scott R. Koons k $*252.01 '?
b}
Twao Hundred Fifty-Two and 01/100**4# itk bt DOLLARS %
Scott R, Koons §
5210 NW 50th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32606-4308 : = = R. i
IO\ MEMO- - - - u, L ww
b '.‘: == IuAnmenmlu'rnuan"oum /%'_...;._ - e
¥ e o g0 L3833 12053 KDCEBAN DEEL‘?CIEEDLII' ¥
" of . \
' O; 2
vy w2y =
3 AT Bﬂ
el o' Q
£ 3y ‘Z, l\j
LN
N e 0 f
i "_'?"NI
-
[T -_‘
| =

Amount: -252.01
Description: Check
Check Number: 1383
Posted Date: 2/11/2019
Transaction Type: History

_23_

2277019 2:30 P



2/27/2019 2:31 PM

hups:ffsecurc.ccbg.comiCapita1CityBankOnline_th!uuanspx#facc.

tal C
ik

Tourism Task Force

******2204

%9 Bar

e - STy S ;
s (] e N vdni f,w.t..w.» ooo « ﬁﬂmgaa_w_#:_/\ to
. f/ﬁ "+ account 4260619772
if @ taie Mo Cust: Shepard Exposition Services Inc
3 B Loc Headquarters
O . H /e 7
m g o ke Deposited by: 701790danis1
b R H = . "
S g M £
futd o V.. w DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SIGN BELOW THIS LiNvE
= i HESERVED FOR FINANGIAL INSTITUTION USE
7Y » m -in e at . i .
“ w T B T .ty
§ BN o
. . U
ﬁ £ =¥ Mmoo 5
H -0’8 o ok w
N T - | =] &Y - =
ol Vi | 83 S So, °
. =y A An.. R T = g —t i
E 12 <Gedgh 3
T pATAh Qo - |
w 3 T H o= oo . - i
3 w = : i -
m w\.u H N -
m o N 2
§ .
R s SN _ 1.,
Hou : . ;
" < m [as] e et ) <
3 m B i . y.. L 3 | -
,..mm N i v, g
£ . Yo
i _u -~ ! " . = -
n e . i
<0 - -
.. - O

wn chacn besder apysals |

Natural
North Florida

(=3
8 a
: ~—
g g 5
x (a2}
x -
= , 2,
2.8 2,
= o~ Rt . @ e
J.BMMW ..n ,r.,_._ n-. N
| = G — S . )
W arxoa . o' e aew e T S — i
= ] [= =
e B m M o4 % r_... [ i = ._.,H.- The socurlty features listed below, as well as those | HC-3
iRm0 'y \ : ‘not lisred, inaustry g
=1 & ] .= i e T li
Vo EZuB o g B8 Vi & e p
= o M " % z s ¥ Security Features: - -
Z8=> = Y 5 m Hoogrer. » Multi-imeasional foil seal fused to check
=~ m 9 W £ . . stock, Cannot be photocopied
= 2 = o c 3 : Hiam Heat Sonsitive tnk . b d irrage weih Tingers or breathe on
B M H, v D eZ® w (] It. The image will fade and reanpear
o AT O (== P © Tiue Welermark * H pech __au_.wﬂ_u,oca%oios
m ¥ L R 2.0 P AU I _|U C: be phatocowied
o L 1Y m ol ® o m = Visibiz Fibers L ers emhedded in the paner
ot -2 = _w_n._ L ¢ Viag . v P snar visibla under ulraviolar iget
e 3y o ..mv. r L0 ’ m ~d Pamgtaraph vith » Wher 7 & prusiupied. 1he sd NOID"
o Ta LA = T o 3 Vetfic.aton Area fvA: ACPED s 3l Ve dhed oo from center area
vy i m .nnu Vi W = e, i Paperard » S 16 3y aposar i Lnegacal
a4y Yo 't g u % ‘ m delecticn Area a9 CICS S ade
4 o9 K
3, < H
e : z
. ¥
. £
=
(R

L _..__—H. :v._ v . . as d ran unpled
s T g 1 ° o High Resoniion Warning Band = Toxtxlar Foemanc ot lapums nb»r..&i
. =0 y % . bormar ard s it S PBEIGAN T by
C A3 O o e Fase Postive Tosi Area - Dascito- circ'e rer UV soht. ¢
. 2 TM e« P4 " | Ant Gy Teennotony » Bocoment Tadew e e RS _
Dl ‘ %E vihin e MaSt SUD TS e craEneg 8 e Loy
& Lt Line Back Patiern v Do saanes Jtandpuse aieistans. |

T Faweok dnsan 15 a canliomion EEW& {2 SrPLe Pavmen] Systerts Assncahne |
*# FEUEFAAL RLSERVE BOARD OF GOYERNORS AEG. oG

_2 5 —
2/27/2019, 2:31 P

History

1385

Check
2/7/12019

-1424.99

Amount
Description
Check Number
Posted Date
Transaction Type

1af1



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc.

% ggl:'ltal City 2/27/2019 2:31 PM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

e

Vit : %&apiﬁal City 1387
‘N atural TEORGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASKFORCE L o

2009 N.W. 67TH PLAGE .
North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLORIDA 32853-1603 " =7 63-68/621

—_— 352.955.2200 R : 1/31/2019

S 1% o a2k

United Parcel Service $*406.94

Four Hundred Six and 94/100** iR * * i : B DOLLARS

i = > I

United Parcel Service

P.O. Box 7247-0244 . , a L
Philadelphia, PA 19170-001 o — = 2. = W,

I (0 V3B 7 12053 A00LAAL 02iL79220L0 e e

ij—" - TS TRT- 77 For =031100209< 02/11/19 DLW-UPS 7380 Yy
s s L " Deposit Citibank N.A. | ; I om
e Y - B Only NewCastle DE 40705208 A
MECR O S T <v .| 7380 700692 007 000 700692-20-10-004/3039-004 : J L
|'__ cL mk B TR | . y | 1 i
:.I:- g SRR { ’ i
i , _ 1
i ‘ ; ' i :
! o ’ . . ! | I
| o y L
i \ v -
- i - 4 !
<= [ i
i F | A
. . : ] o
g & i o i
S 5 & = P ‘ 5 T T T
Amount: -406.94
Description: Check
Check Number: 1387
Posted Date: 2/12/2019
Transaction Type: History
. 2 7 _

Tofl 2/27/2019, 2:31 P]



% Capltal City

Tourism Task Force
******2204

https -//secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc..

hﬁ

; [/g.'ﬁ by
atural THEBR]GI

North Florida

\w_ .

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
GAINESWLLE FLORIDA 32653-1603
; 952 955.2200-

PAYTOTHE -5 2% " R
Florida Suncoast Tourism Promollcms. Inc.

ORDER OF

Nm.FLunluA'mUm'sm’TasK'sa’acé LE

63-68/631

2/27/2019 2:32 PM

One Thousand Fwe Hundred and 00(10U'"

10750 75th Street
,. Seminole, FL .33777-1422

Flonda Suncoast Tounsm Promotlons Inc'

2/14/2019
$**1,500.00 @
3

DOLLARS

womaqm-'-.ngamc}aas- e e,
ey | o <
E) i - i o l \n,l

NAS-YaN0E
Ol — —

4
(VR
050

90
SHAONAS

Rl T EERCE
I 1
ATNO LIS B30 204
54 13

23

10E:
QL 1Sy
“INVE

HGILOLLLSI Vi
J0.M3qu0.

1L 0759 119!S
WSRO0

3

IR

Amount: -1500.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1390
Posted Date: 2/20/2019
Transaction Type: History

_29_

2/27/2019,2:32 P



https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc.

% g?li:lltal Clty 2/27/2019 2:32 PM

Tourism Task Force

******2204
':ﬁ — = " COCUMENT (HCLUDES VISt B FIBERS, GHEMICAL REACTIVE PROPERTIES AND FEATURES A FOIL HOLOGRAM = m—————
- Caplital Clt 1392
(Vist® D5 2 ad :
N atu ral THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE —
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE

North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLORIDA 32653-1603 63-68/631 5
P 352.955.2200 2/14/2019
PALIS SHE  Katrina Richardson $7"2,208.10 E
Two Thousand Two Hundred Eight and 10/10Q*"**##*s#ssa22 ikl Schliiise i Y DOLLARS
Katrina Richardson '

Monticello/Jefferson Cham of Com
420 West Washington Strest

Monticello, FL 32344 : Py ﬂﬂm
h\ MEMO ‘ iy, 7
&_ g mwmmmm!ﬂ < HOLD TOLIGHT TO VIZW === i 3 SAPPEL i
5 ° e - - =
L °°, "OO & 387 2w I.GESLDDEBEI. DeeL?Ree0L - A i
1
- W
.. = mOSs = = 1 : = i ' N
L2 =% 4 ,:i‘:ﬁuf.i?! 5-,““ s i i i \ 'a P €';,
;_; e i;; RS 3 LR .-."".’. 3 o :: o ' : : g =
138 Siedhondioabiniodd 27 | 2 .
z2 B /THEFIRST] BA & = s e Q
-3 ! m@:ns# 41488/0052 =~ 4 |, v i == }
M- +6990Z4150000157 £ 38 heE q
28 2 G4 I Zy = B3k . =
=5 38 = B |
=< 2 ER el kS N
5% it lenzges ool 32 155 Ll s
Tipe =z 3 N .ﬂﬁbﬁﬁ%‘?'} A4408 62 2012 K220 s iz [\l
;:.{ ;’. 2 Z EE :r.;_ﬂ ! !
a3 3 s b : ol
E’.‘:-'. -'-'_ < t:_' i :WZ [N
SE S g T.:|__ ; = i
_% T =2 i < AN i § E;,'. , b !
:.‘:‘I" :"'.' 2 i i = i é i -
oA = Vd P
w i g ?; ‘ \ . 55 . I ]
£ 3 b / \ T3 .
f‘§ i _ H i _}:5 :
o= o J ue |
_ o y :
i 1

Amount: -2208.10
Description: Check
Check Number: 1392
Posted Date: 2/21/2019
Transaction Type: History

_31_

1AF1 2/272019. 2:33 P



1 nf1

% Capltal City

Bank

Tourism Task Force
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc..

2/27/2019 2:33 PM

e NN % :
ﬁ it il | Gl aity 1395
'N atural THEORIGINALFLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE ;| ="? }
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE )
North Florida canesviute, FL%RIDA32653~1603 37 6368631 % i
_— 352.955.2200 b 2/14/2018 g
. - ¥ 2
PAY TO THE = .
OROEROF-  United Parcel Service $*172.27 ?
One Hundred Seventy-Two and 27/100**** e = DOLLARS i
United Parcel Service ~ g
P.O. Box 7247-0244 Wi j
Philadelphia, PA 19170-001 o Bl . e
@Shiekl - S
== AP e ‘-' 5 B SENS
O #0039 51 - -.Dgamosaan. oeawqaaoun-
4
saasiei : T 7,7 T For >031100209< 02/25/19 DLW-UPS 7380 - TR I
boeg ¢ : Deposit Citibank N.A. -~ | | @
) s Only NewCastle DE 40705208 i Iz
I -, [ 7380710955 074 000 710968-20-1 0-037/2859-037 | A
i- _ : 3 . = P
i-. : ) -
|- ! |
|.'_' . 1 ! N b I E
i 1 :_.. N : i 3 7 |
. ! |
o CLIIT Tt T \ '
Amount: -172.27
Description: Check
Check Number: 1395
Posted Date: 2/26/2019
Transaction Type: History
- 3 3 —

2/27/2019, 2:33 P1



Scott R. Koons Z’&VJB{“‘?

5210 N.W. 50th Terrace DATE: January 29, 2019
Gainesville, FL 32606 INVOICE # 30
Ph: 352.377.5789 FOR: London Times
Destinations -
Exhibitor Insurance
Bill To:
The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL. 32653-1603
352.955.2200
& 3023
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

London Times Destinations Trade Show Exhibitor Insurance- 1/31/19 to 2/3/19 $ 249.52
Foreign Transaction Fee 2.49

RECEIVED

JAN 29 2019

NQRTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
TOTAL | $ 252.01

THANK YOU!
-35-



L 3o | abed

51°256'CL AviOolL
S1'ZSE'EL saa4 uopensibay piedasd fejo
.mﬂl [eJaUSD) - LLOE] JOREa A UaineT - AeQ WsLNo) §10Z 40} uonensiboy 1093 ‘suooy A 610¢/42/20 na
00°008°Z 61/81 0O3A - ZOZY J/S MOYS OPEIL oA M3N 0dx3 ayyig Jo} uohessibay Ul "MIoA MaN a9 zzelst 6102/81/10 ng
00°8€9'L 61/81 ddO ealy [edny 4A - €208 6102 ‘0L-6 UoJel - uolensibay eidosaoue)d 0771 sHodsajpped ebeqeiny 08280000 810Z/LH60 ng
51°692'2 61/81 ddO eaiy [2InY JA - £20£8 3 [udy uohessiBay) MoYS [SABI] 2IMUSAPY "d'W'Y'D S100pINO BMBRO 8106000 810¢/¥0/60 ng
00565’ 61/81 ddO BalY [BINY 4A - £20£8 N ‘uonensiBay Moys aimusapy jaAel] eludiapeliud 071 'wwodun 810€802N 810T/0E/80 ng
00°'G6S'E 61/81 ddO By [BINY JA - £20£8 BIGaS ‘uolessiBay MoyS 2InjuaApY [2AB1] ucjsog 071 ‘wwodun 810£800N 810Z/0€/80 ng
s934 uonensibay predaid
unowy SSBID Oowap aweN wnn ajeqg adA]

6102 ‘} 1 UdJel Jo sy

juno29y Aq suonoesuelj
92104 jse] wsunol epuold [euibuo ayy

siseq [enio2dy

61/60/¥0
Wd 60V

_37_



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of February 28, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee

DEO Rural Development Grant 17/18

DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 18/19
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 18/19 In-Kind

Other

Total Income

Expenses
Marketing

Collateral Materials

Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide

Print RV Parks & Campgrounds Brochure
Print Experience North Florida Bike Flyer

Total Collateral Materials

Website

Fishing, Paddling, Bike & Springs Microsites

Regional Video

Website Blogs

Web Hosting Services

County/Town Videos

Topic-Centered Landing Pages
Town Landing Pages

Ultimate Bicycle Guide Landing Page
Ultimate Springs Guide Landing Page
Paddling Landing Page

Florida State Parks Page

Fishing Page

Places to Stay, Eat & Things to Do
Website Header Enhancements

Total Website

Trade Shows

Whistles & Other Promotional ltems

Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind
State Park Guides & State Maps-VF In-Kind
Dusseldorf & NY Times Register-VF In-Kind

Over/(Under)
Budget February 2019 Year to Date Budget

5§3,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
48,700.00 0.00 34,187.24 (14,512.76)
120,600.00 0.00 0.00 (120,600.00)
126,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 (76,000.00)
12,800.00 0.00 0.00 (12,800.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
361,100.00 0.00 137,187.24 (223,912.76)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
0.00 0.00 347.10 34710

0.00 0.00 72.00 72.00
3,000.00 0.00 419.10 (2,580.90)
7,000.00 0.00 0.00 (7,000.00)
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
5,100.00 0.00 1,785.00 (3,315.00)
6,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,000.00
12,000.00 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00)
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
50,100.00 0.00 15,785.00 (34,315.00)
5,000.00 0.00 4,737.47 (262.53)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
5,000.00 0.00 4,600.87 (399.13)

Page 1;?’ 39 B



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of February 28, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget February 2019 Year to Date Budget
Total Administration 55,900.00 6,600.00 11,663.26 (44,236.74)
Memberships
Visit Florida 400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
Southeast Tourism Society 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Florida Outdoor Writers Association 200.00 175.00 175.00 (25.00)
Total Memberships 900.00 175.00 175.00 (725.00)
Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 (11,600.00)
Governor's Tourism Conference 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 (1,700.00)
Total Professional Enhancement 13,300.00 0.00 0.00 (13,300.00)
Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Dean Fowler Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Total Internships 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves 22,800.00 0.00 0.00 (22,800.00)
Total Retained Reserves 22,800.00 0.00 0.00 (22,800.00)
Total NonMarketing Expenses 105,400.00 6,775.00 11,838.26 (93,561.74)
Total Expenses 361,100.00 48,813.36 112,853.55 (248,246.45)
Net Income 0.00 (48,813.36) 24,333.69 24,333.69

Page ?._o%:;l' -



DocuSign Envelope ID: 86C5BOCA-FDE6-49D3-BC5B-8AB417F03AC7

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Section 288.018(1), F.S. establishes a matching grant program (the “Grant
Program”) to provide fund.mg to regionally-based economic development organizations representing rural
counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their organizations. The
Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide technical assistance to
businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force d/b/a Visit Natural North Florida (Tax Identification Number 59-
3534835) (“Grantee™) is an entity cteated and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of
1969, section 163.01, Florida Statutes. Grantee promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the
following counties: Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy,
Madison, Suwannee, Taylor, Union and Wakulla. (the “Region”). The Grantee’s goal is to enhance the economy,
image, and quality of life through expanded tourism in the Region. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under
the Program to provide marketing and promotional services, market research and professional enhancement
training for the Region.

2. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall petform
the following deliverables identified in this paragraph 2 and in paragraph 3 below.

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host and operate its website, www.vanforg, in order to better inform potential
visitors of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include, but is not limited
to, adding additional topic-centered landing pages in order to better inform potential tourists of
communities, activities, attractions and facilities within the Region and verifying and updating existing
content.

2.2 Electronic Newsletters:

Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors regarding tourist-oriented attractions,
facilities and events within the Region. Grantee may request reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
distributions.

2.3 Website Blogs:
Post blogs on its website, www.ynnf.org, in to inform visitors of tourist-oriented attractions and facilities
within the Region.

2.4 Update and print hard copy marketing materials:

Update and print various Task Force produced marketing materials, booklets and brochures, including
but not limited to, the Visit Natural North Florida Biking Guide, the Visit Natural Florida Springs Guide
and the Natural North Florida State-Designated Paddling Trails Guide. These publications will be
distributed primarily at travel shows which the Task Force participates in.

2.5 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

The task force will exhibit at 2 minimum of one domestic travel show. At the shows, the Task Force will
staff a booth, distribute brochures, guidebooks and other materials pertaining to the region and answer
questions raised by show attendees. A maximum of two Task Force representatives will staff travel show
booths.

2.6 Advertising:

The Task Force will engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media
advertising. At a minimum, the Task Force will place one digital or print advertisement.

Page 15 of 25
Rev. 5/4/18

_43_



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 86C5B0CA-FDE6S-49D3-BC5B-8AB417F03ACY

e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable.

Deliverable No. 3 — Website Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Post blogs on Grantee’s
website in accordance with
Scope of Work 2.3

Post one (1) blog on Grantee’s website.
Requited Documentation:

o Copy of agreement with blogger

e Link to each blog

o Photographer release form if necessary
¢ Model release for if necessary

e Invoice from blogger

e Proof of payment

Failure to post one (1) blog on
Grantee’s website as specified in
Scope of Work 2.3 will result in

non—payment.

Deliverable No. 4 — Update and print Marketing Materials

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Update and print hard
copy marketing materials
in accordance with Scope
of Work 2.4

Grantee must update a2 minimum of one (1) hard
copy marketing material and print a2 minimum of
1,000 copies.
Required Documentation

e Copy of agreement with vendor

® Copy of previous material

e Copy of updated marketing material

e Proof of payment

e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable if applicable.

DEO will withhold payment for
failure to update and print hard
copy marketing materials.

Deliverable No. 5 Exhibit at domestic travel shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Requitred
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Exhibit at domestic travel
shows in accordance with

Scope of Work 2.5

Grantee must exhibit at 2 minimum of one (1)
domestic travel show.
Requited Documentation:
e Schedule for each show exhibited at
e Copies of competed registrations for each
travel show attended
o Copies of rental agreements if applicable
e Competed travel documentation for a
maximum of two (2) travelers

Failure to exhibit at a minimum
of one (1) domestic travel show
will result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 6 — Advertisi

ng

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Conduct advertising
campaign in accordance
with Scope of Work 2.6

Grantee must place a minimum of one (1) digital
or print media advertisement.
Required Documentation:

e Copy of print or digital advertisement
¢ Invoice from provider

Failure to place one (1) digital or
print media advertisement as
specified in Scope of Work 2.8
will result in non-payment

Deliverable No. 7 — Literatur

e Distribution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Distribute literature in
accordance with Scope of
Work 2.7

Grantee must distribute a2 minimum of ten
thousand (10,000) pieces of literature. Grantee

Failure to distribute a minimum
of ten thousand (10,000) pieces
of literature as specified in

Rev. 5/4/18

Page 17 of 25

_45_




|elot

00°000°0STS

uolnessIuIupyY
S19119|SMBN3 AjJaHenD

diysiaquiaip |[enuuy AuBlID YSN HSIA

diysisquian [enuuy Mn YSN HSIA

sdiysiaquialy uorlezjuesiQ [BUOISS401d

uoilnguisig ainydoug

(ST'T8L'TS @ sdiysiejoyds g) sdiysse|oyds

3unasie1ay ‘yYoueas piompy 313009 “00gade - usiedwe) SuisiaApY [eH8Iq

(deiy uonepodsuel] epLoj{ % ‘4auue|d |[3AeL] BPUO|{ ‘BPLIOJ{ PRJIBA0ISIUN) SUISIISAPY Julld
(8unids Buniaaureuno|p 1samplAl ‘AN 0dx3 9Y1g- SMOYS Z) SMOYS |[9AB1] J13Sawo(

apIng 3]oAdlg d1ewln Julld pue 3sindy

[elID1eA [BJD1E||0D LUl pue udisaq

(3019 4ad g8 1e Jad s3o0|q 09) s3o|g ansqam

sajepdn 1 2dueuajuie|y aSed Suipue syded 3ieis epriol4

sajepdn R 9dueuduie|y 93ed Buiysi4 a1ewnn

sajepdn g adueuajuiey 28ed Suipueq Sulpped

sajepdn pue adueuajuie|y a8ed Suipueq g aping s3ulids jewiyn

salepdn pue aoueudluie|p a3ed Suipueq g aping 3dAdIg lewn|n

awdosjaag aseqeleq o 03 sdulyl pue ‘1e3 0} sade|d ‘Aels 0} sade|d

usiedwe) Suladieldy valyoTd LISIA

pueja10 Aduep - sa8ed Suipue] umo] XIS ppy

(123 01 sa0e|d T ‘ARIS 01 S30E|d T ‘0Q 03 S3uly] T) saSed Suipuey pasauad-oidol aalyl ppy
aaueualuiely 19 SullSOH 3USYIM

00°00S°2TS
00°0SZ'VS
00°000'TS
00°00t$
00°00T'T$
00°000TTS$
00°0STYTS
00°005‘TTS
00°00S‘TZS$
00°000°€T$
00°000°€$
00'00£°TS$
00°00T‘SS$
00°00T$
00°00TS
00°00TS
00°00T$
00°00T$
00°000TS
00°0008S
00°0052S
00°000°0T$
000009

a|qetanag

810¢/ST/TT

Salewllsy 1s0D

8TOT ‘ST 19qWIAAON
S91BWIIST 150D pue sa|qeJant|aq
(020t ‘9T Asenuer - 6107 ‘LT Asenuey)
jueJo juawdojana( |edny [euot3ay 6T-8TOT JB3A |BISI4
Anunpodd( s1wouos3 jo Juawpedq eplof4

_47_



V%«WO RIDA

"Never yet was a springtime when the buds forgot to

bloom." ~Margaret Elizabeth Sangster

Hello Spring!

_49_



gt

Gilchrist Blue Springs State Park

www flondastateparks ora/parks-and-trails/gilchrist-blue-

sprnings-state-park

_51_



ello, FL

www.RegisterMBF.com

Monticello Blke Fest
Jain the Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce for a morming of funi Ride
10 30 60 or even 100 miles - Or just bning the family and enjoy a casual nde
at your own pace through Jefferson County's beautiful canopied roads on a
lovely spring day Foi more information visit www_ReqisterMBF com

BRADFORD COUNTY FLORIDA

21st Annual Sfrawﬁcnwg Festival
Bradford County Fairgrounds, Starke, FL

APRIL 6 & 7, 2019 3

Food, Entertainment & Fun
Saturday: 9am-7pm, Stnday: 10am - 5pm

21st Annual Strawberry Festival
Enjoy live entertainment arts & crafts and food Also bnng the kids Ifor
activities such as laser tag, free train rides, and more All with free admission
and parking! For more information visit
www bradfordcountystrawberryfeslival com

_53_



Panacea Blue Crab Festival

The 45th Annual Panacea Blue Crab Festival will take place May 3-4 2019
The festival begins each year with a parade down U S Highway 98 then the

party really begins at Woolley Park on the waterfront with live music clog
dancers local arts crafts vendors and ail the fresh Wakulla County blue craly -
- and all types of other seafood -- you could ever desire For more information
visit www bluecrabfest.com

J i

Madison County's 38th Annual Down Home Days Festival & Parade will be
April 25th-28th. 2019 There will be fun activities for everyone with great food
vendors, live music, competitions and dancing in the street! For more

information, visit www.madisonfl.orq

_55_



wim SUNSTOP/S&S FOOD STORES AND BUDWEISER

TEATURING

HANK WILLIAMS JR.
TRACE ADKINS .« CLINT BLACK

CHASE RICE .: GRETCHEN WILSON
CRAIG CAMPBELL r FRANKIE BALLARD

ATHOUSAND HORSES r UNCLE KRACKER
AND BRRIAN CALLINAN

Suwannee River Jam
The Suwannee River Jam s the south's Country Music and Camping Festival
taking ptace on May 1-4 2019 Headlining the event this yearis Hank Williams
Ji along with Trace Adkins Chase Rice Chint Black Gretchen Wilson Cralg
Campbell and Frankie Ballardl And, more to comell

www.musicliveshere com

WWW suwanneernveram.com lickels

_57_



Stay and Explore!

Suwannee River Rendezvous Resort & Campground
Expenence a firstclass RV resortin Lafayetle Caounty with amenities that
melude a modem full-hookup campground lodgaing tent sites swimming
pool laundry facility hot tut: and more Enjoy the numerous spnngs i thie
area and canoe or kayak down the Suwannee River ldeally designed for

extended-stay visitors, but also open for short-stay visitors For more
information visit www.suwanneeriverrendezvous.com

Union County

Are you searching for an outdoor excursion? In Union County nature and
history are abundant Come explore and participate in aquatic recreational
activities go horseback nding or pick fresh fruits at U-pick fams Enjoy a walk
through its historic downtown and nature trails
Visit Union County today!

_59_



TNGS AEnJany) EPHOj] 1o a10]a%3 [l

*MOYs SIY3 1 Ajuo uosiad 44e3s aUQ,

UDID JUaWdo|aA3Q (DinY [DUOIBaY 32104 YSDL 243 AQ Papunf smoys a1b SMoys pazial(oy

6T0Z ‘s AD 6102 ‘¥ - £ Ap, ! ¥

6102 ‘62 judy mSNo\MNW mw p Sv_“ mSm N\:“é 6102 'T Ao UOSpIDYDLY BUIIBY Jausoy U3p|y Jawpaly puuog| oA MoN 00NT VG| LT

e il ;u.; . m\mSN ST jdy ﬁ%ﬁ% - jowoio uoy uosdwioy| Awwoy odx3 bunds buiaautpuno zwa___u_.he. 91
6T0Z ‘9T Yy21e 6102 ‘2T - 9T YoIeN ) i i > Jawes.) euuog SNBLS UOITEIE], PUE [SAEIL BAN T
6102 “TT Y21e 6102 ‘0T - 6 YoIel mMMNm_M “HM_\_\“ mﬁww%w __“_ms_ USSMOAN(EED UOPURY-BRIED EI3LIEN uospueYoIY BuLe) MOYS 3inMuaApY pue _m>m._.u__k uw :ou..wc_;m“m M
T2 G AT, HHMEN swell|im stifuyd owol :
BT0Z 3Ie = et i L Huoy 10jAR] UME

mﬂcwmmmﬂh”ﬂ Mz STOCOFm )ik 610C 'L IEN 6T0Z 9 Wl SEIeupag AoUeN GOSaWONL AUWEL Eu_ 5 T - AOYS BIMUAPY PUE [2h11 BIYdIaPe|id | ET

qa] 610C v - T¢ Aenigay 6T0C 'TC Menigadg BI0Z '0Z Menigag T3UIEa TS BOUeq L ol CEEEECES] Fad
Faneagd euaa]

6107 ‘5T Menigay
6107 ‘TT Azenigay
BT0¢ 11 Adenigag
6T0Z 1T Aenigag
6107 "v Asenigay
6107 ‘gz Aenuey
B10¢ BC Adenuef
BI0Z '8¢ Aenug(
6107 ‘67 Aenuef
8102 'L T Jaquialdas
a)eq 1aABI] UINRY

6102 ‘¥Z - 0Z Atenugay
6T0T ‘0T - 6 Aenigay

6T0¢ 0T - 9 A1enigay
6107 ‘€ 434 - T€ uer
6102 ‘L2 - Sz AMenuer

6T0C 'ZC - G¢ Menuef
610C ‘LT - 6T Aenuer
8707 ‘9T-pI 43qua3das
s31eQ MOYS

S3jeq sAneyua |

610 ‘9T Azenigad
6107 ‘g AMeniqa4
6T0¢ '8 Alenigad
BT0C 'S Aenigas
670¢ ‘LT Menuer

e/u
BT0Z "W Alenug|
6TOC '¥¢ Aenugf

efu
8107 ‘€T 43quia}3das)|

ajeq ainpedaq jueysissy  2jeq ainuedaq JopeaT

6107 ‘9T Adenigad
6107 ‘£ Aenigay
BI0C L Adenigaj
BT0¢ b Adenigayg
6107 ‘L7 hsenuef
6107 ‘£C Asenuef
610 '£¢ Menuef
610¢ '£¢ Menuef
6T0T ‘ST Asenuef

8107 ‘ZT Jaquialdas

UGSpIEqDTY euey
133s1j|eDo Ssny
5507 pUeioy
Jojel Umeq
Jjowoln uoy
UI3NDIW joued
F00T puejoy

FE T RETER
15ead ApUEs

ajeulay

6107 ‘TZ Y21eiN

uospieydlY BULEY
UoSIE 184
UOpUay-e31en E[aliepn
yoeag Apues

SWRIAN ST)AUG
TosIEM 184

Jaysnaap] anng

jue)s|SsSy

UOSESS MOYS [2ABL] 6T-8TOT ‘S91RQ MOYS PUB SMOYS [SABS]

20104 5] WSLINO] epLiol4 [ew3uQ 3yl

UGEdWot] Auma]
ddoq aaais
SuoWa|d ueas
SWeljjim Siidd
Jaweal) euueq
101Ae]) umeg
UGSpJEYDTY euliey
ddog 9Aa1s

2607 puejog

Booq pubjoy

UDIUN|A aSSBIA @'as'd
pue [aAel| uoisog

MOYS INJUBAPY

MOUS \d UDIENoH

MOYS SUOljeU}saQ SaWI] UOPUOT
«MOUS [2AB1] S3LLIL IOA M3N

moys Butduwiod pup AY pib103D

aWen moysg

— N oMl o B |

1Pquiny

_61_



FLORI!I DA H O U S E o F REPRTEGSENTATIVES

HB 671 2019

1 A bill to be entitled
2 An act relating to regional rural development grants:;
3 amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term "regional
4 economic development organization; specifying that
5 the concept of building the professional capacity of a
9] regional economic development organization includes
7 the hiring of professional staff to perform specified
38 services; providing that matching grants may be used
S to provide technical assistance to local governments
10 and economic development organizations and to existing
11 and prospective businesses; specifying that a regional
12 economic development organization that provides
13 taxpayer-funded incentives is not eligible to
14 participate in the matching grant program; increasing
15 the maximum amount of annual grant funding that
16 specified economic development organizations may
17 receive; revising the required amount of nonstate
18 matching funds; requiring that certain information be
19 included in a contract or agreement involving the
20 expenditure of grant funds; requiring that contracts
21 or agreements involving the expenditure of grant
22 funds, and a plain-language version of certain
23 contracts or agreements, be placed on the contracting
24 regional economic development organization's website
25 for a specified period before execution; deleting an

Page 1 of 10

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0671-00

_63_.



FLORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIYV E S

HB 671 2019

51
52| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

53
54 Section 1. Subsections (1), (3), and (4) of section
55 288.018, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

56 288.018 Regional Rural Development Grants Program.—

57 (1) (a) For the purposes of this section, a "regional

58 economic development organization"” means an economic development

59 organization located in a rural area of opportunity, as defined

60| in s. 288.0656.

61 (b) The department shall establish a matching grant
62| program to provide funding to regional regionatliy based economic

63 development organizations representing rural counties and

liyaa 1 A=
£ building the

£ P}w

64 communities to builld fFexr—=t=

(4]
M

et mee e o

Te
LN
T

65| professional capacity of those &=e:= organizations. Efforts to

66| build the professional capacity of regional economic development

67 organizations include the hiring of professional staff to

68| develop, facilitate the delivery of, and directly provide needed

69| economic development professional services, including technical

70 assistance, education and leadership development, marketing, and

71| project recruitment. Swek Matching gfants may also be used by a

- 72 regional e economic development organization to provide

73 technical assistance to local governments, local economic

74 development organizations, and existing and prospective

75 businesses within the rural counties and communities that it

Page 3 of 10

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb0671-00

_65_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATI V E S

HB 671 2019

101 including a contract or agreement entered into between another

102 entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

103 of local government, or an economic development organization

104 substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

105 include:

106 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

107 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

108| each entity.

109 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
110 4. The value of any services provided.
111 5. The projected travel and entertainment expenses for

112| employees and board members, if applicable.

113 (b) At least 14 days before a contract or agreement is

114| executed, the contracting regional economic development

115| organization shall post on its website:

116 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

117 of grant funds provided under this section.

118 2. A plain-language version of the contract or agreement

119| with a private entity, & municipality, or a vendor of services,

120 supplies, or programs, including marketing, or for the purchase

121 or lease or use of lands, facilities, or properties which

122| involves the expenditure of grant funds provided under this

123| section and which is estimated to exceed $35,000 The—department

124 P IR WL P o P~ P TS | N TP MNP N N L L T "““a—we-b
My o= ov |3 g e g = i S R e — ST v o T oI ITe T VL o CihrTco T T oc 4Vl
125 ot =] ezl ot A e Emee oo P e P i — I~ W ) sl 2 <311 e =1
P‘U.I.L.(.A..L = W e e o e P S | o e iy G o N e g S S A A g e p e —wW T W

Page 5 of 10

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0671-00

_67_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F REPREGSENTATIYV E S

HB 671 2019

151| Commerce, and state programs, including those offered by Rural
152 Economic Development Initiative agencies, and to facilitate
153 local government or private infrastructure funding efforts, the

154 department may award grants for up to 50 36 percent of the total

155 infrastructure project cost. T=—=a= application—forfunaing =+5
156 £or oecatatysE—sites;—as doefined in 5288 0656—EhRe department
157| meyeawardgrants—Fer—up <° 40 percent—ofthe—totax

158 infrastrpcture proyeeE—S85%: Eligible projects must be related

159 to specific job-creation or job-retention opportunities.

160| Eligible projects may also include improving any inadequate
16l infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that

162| prohibits economic oOr community growth or reducing the costs to
163| community users of proposed infrastructure improvements that

164| exceed such costs in comparable communities, including the costs

165| associated with improving access to and the availability of

166| broadband Internet service. Eligible uses of funds skeld include

167 improvements to public infrastructure for industrial or
168 commercial sites, awd upgrades to Or development of public

169 tourism infrastructure, and improvements to broadband Internet

170 service and access in unserved or underserved rural communities.

171| Improvements to broadband Internet service and access must be

172| made in partnership with one or more dealers of communications

173 services as defined in s. 202.11(2), and any such partnership

174| must be established by a publicly noticed competitive selection

175| process. Authorized infrastructure may include the following

Page 7 of 10

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0671-00

_69_



F LORIDA H O U 8 E o F R EPRESENTATIVE S

HB 671 2019

201| criteria governing submission of applications for funding,

202 review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of
203 funding under this section. The department shall consider

204 factors including, but not limited to, the project's potential
205 for enhanced job creation or increased capital investment, the

206| demonstration and level of local public and private commitment,

207 whether the project is located im—-anenterprise—zeney 1in a

208 community development corporation service areay O in an urban
209| high-crime area as designated under s. 212.097, the unemployment
210 rate of the county in which the project would be located, and
211| the poverty rate of the community.

212 (5) (a) A contract or agreement that includes the

213| expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

214| including a contract or agreement entered into between an entity

215| and a regional economic development organization, a unit of

216| 1local government, or an economic development organization

217 substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

218 include:

219 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

220 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

221| each entity.

222 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
223 4. The value of any services provided.
224 5. The projected travel and entertainment expenses for

225 employees and board members, if applicable.

Page 9 of 10

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0671-00

_71_



Florida Senate - 2019 SB 596

By Senator Albritton

26-00730B-19 2019596

w 1 o o W N R

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

A bill to be entitled
An act relating to regional rural development grants;
amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term “regional
economic development organization”; specifying that
the concept of building the professional capacity of a
regional economic development organization includes
the hiring of professional staff to perform specified
services; providing that matching grants may be used
to provide technical assistance to local governments
and economic development organizations and to existing
and prospective businesses; specifying that a regional
economic development organization that provides
taxpayer-funded incentives i1s not eligible to
participate in the matching grant program; increasing
the maximum amount of annual grant funding that
specified economic development organizations may
receive; revising the required amount of nonstate
matching funds; requiring that certain information be
included in a contract or agreement involving the
expenditure of grant funds; requiring that contracts
or agreements involving the expenditure of grant
funds, and a plain-language version of certain
contracts or agreements, be placed on the contracting
regional economic development organization’s website
for a specified period before execution; deleting an
obsolete provision; increasing the amount of funds the
Department of Economic Opportunity may expend each
fiscal year for certain purposes; amending s.

288.0655, F.S.; increasing the maximum percentage of

Page 1 of 9

CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions-73-




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Florida Senate - 2019 SB 596

26-00730B-19 2019596
organization located in a rural area of opportunity, as defined
in s. 288.0656.

(b) The department shall establish a matching grant program
to provide funding to regional regienally based economic

development organizations representing rural counties and

communities to build fer—the purpese—eofbuilding the

professional capacity of those thexs organizations. Efforts to

build the professional capacity of regional economic development

organizations include the hiring of professional staff to

develop, facilitate the delivery of, and directly provide needed

economic development professional services, including technical

assistance, education and leadership development, marketing, and

project recruitment. Sweh Matching grants may also be used by a

regional a&m economic development organization to provide

technical assistance to local governments, local economic

development organizations, and existing and prospective

businesses within the rural counties and communities that it

serves. A regional economic development organization that

provides taxpayer-funded incentives to existing or prospective

businesses is not eligible to participate in the matching grant

prodgram.

(c) A regional economic development organization may apply

annually to the department for a matching grant. The department

is authorized to approve an application for a grant of:;—em—an

aenngat—besis—grants

1. Up to $150,000 to an organization located te—suech

e¥—$150,6068 in a rural area of opportunity designated pursuant

Page 3 of 9

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.-75-




Florida Senate - 2019 SB 596

26-00730B-19 2019596_

117 2. A plain-language version of a contract or agreement with

118| a private entity, a municipality, or a vendor of services,

119 supplies, or programs, including marketing, or for the purchase

120 or lease or use of lands, facilities, or properties which

121 involves the expenditure of grant funds provided under this

122| section and which is estimated to exceed $35,000 @he—éepaf%meﬂ%
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131 (4) The department may expend up to S1 million $F50+-68&

132 each fiscal year from funds appropriated to the Rural Community
133 Development Revolving Loan Fund for the purposes outlined in

134 this section. The department may contract with Enterprise

135 Florida, Inc., for the administration of the purposes specified
136 in this section. Funds released to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for
137 this purpose shall be released quarterly and shall be calculated
138| based on the applications in process.

139 Section 2. Present subsection (5) of section 288.0655,

140 Florida Statutes, is redesignated as subsection (6), paragraph
141 (b) of subsection (2) and subsection (4) of that section are

142 amended, and a new subsection (5) is added to that section, to
143 read:

144 288.0655 Rural Infrastructure Fund.-—

145 (2) (b) To facilitate access of rural communities and rural

Page 5 of 9
CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions—-77-



Florida Senate - 2019 SB 596

26-00730B-19 2019596
175| public or public-private partnership facilities: storm water
176 systems; telecommunications facilities; broadband facilities;
177 roads or other remedies to transportation impediments; nature-
178 based tourism facilities; or other physical requirements
179| necessary to facilitate tourism, trade, and economic development
180| activities in the community. Authorized infrastructure may also
181 include publicly or privately owned self-powered nature-based
182 tourism facilities, publicly owned telecommunications
183 facilities, and broadband facilities, and additions to the
184| distribution facilities of the existing natural gas utility as
185| defined in s. 366.04(3) (c), the existing electric utility as
186 defined in s. 366.02, or the existing water or wastewater
187| wutility as defined in s. 367.021(12), or any other existing
188| water or wastewater facility, which owns a gas or electric
189| distribution system or a water or wastewater system in this
190 state where:
191 1. A contribution-in-aid of construction is required to
192 serve public or public-private partnership facilities under the
193 tariffs of any natural gas, electric, water, or wastewater
194| utility as defined herein; and
195 2. Such utilities as defined herein are willing and able to
196| provide such service.
197 (4) By September 1, 2020 2642, the department shall, in
198 consultation with the organizations listed in subsection (3),
199 and other organizations, reevaluate existing guidelines and
200 criteria governing submission of applications for funding,
201| review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of

202 funding under this section. The department shall consider

203| factors including, but not limited to, the project’s potential

Page 7 of 9
CODING: Words stxieckern are deletions; words underlined are additionsh_79_



Florida Senate - 2019 SB 596

26-00730B-19 201959%6_

233 or lease or use of lands, facilities, or properties which

234 involves the expenditure of grant funds provided under this

235 section and which is estimated to exceed $35,000.

236 Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2019.

Page 9 of 9
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.-8]-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 3/21/2019

ALACHUA COUNTY
($15,000 - 3 votes)

Vacant

Ron Gromoll

Marketing and Events Coordinator
Alachua County Fair

12 SE st Street, 2nd Floor
Gainesville, FL 32601

(w) 352.264.6907
rgromoll@alachuacounty.us

Sean Plemons

Content Manager

Visit Gainesville/Alachua County
33 North Main Street
Gainesville, FL 32601

(w) 352.374.5260
splemons(@alachuacounty.us

BRADFORD COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

William Sexton

Bradford County Attorney

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL. 32091-2210

will sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov

(w) 904.368.3902

The Honorable Daniel Riddick
Bradford County Board of County
Commissioners

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL 32091

(w) 352.473.7033

(0) 904.966.6327

(f) 352.473.5907
beeriddick@yahoo.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY
($8,000 3 votes)

Vacant

Rod Butler

General Manager

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites
213 SW Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, FL. 32025-1501
(w) 386.487.1080
gm(@hilakecityfl.com

Paula R. Vann

Executive Director

Columbia County

Tourism Development Council
P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.758.1312
pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
WWW,Springsrus.com

DIXIE COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant

Russ McCallister

Suwannee Guides and Outfitters
PO Box 1345

Old Town, FL 32680

(w) 352.542.8331

(h) 352.325.1520

(c) 352.258.0189
russ776(@bellsouth.net
www.visitdixie.com
www.suwanneeguides.com

GILCHRIST COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

The Honorable Lee Deen
Mayor, City of Trenton

114 North Main Street
Trenton, FL. 32693-3440

(0) 352.463.4007
WLDeen6757@gmail.com

_83_



SUWANNEE COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Charissa Setzer
Marketing Coordinator

Suwannee County Economic Development

100 Court Street SE, Suite 214
Live Oak, FL 32064

(w) 386.330.2220

(c) 386.688.5366
charissas(@suwgov.org
WWW. visitsuwannee.com

Teena Peavy

Marketing Director

Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park
3076 95th Drive

Live Oak, Florida 32060

(w) 386.364.1683
teena@musicliveshere.com
www.musiclivesehere.com

TAYLOR COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Dawn Taylor, Chair

Executive Director

Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street

Perry, F1. 32347

(w) 850.584.5366

(c) 850.843.0992
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net
www.taylorcountychamber.com

Sandy Beach

20845 Keaton Beach Drive
Perry, FL 32348

850.578.2898

(c) 850.843.1546
sandybeach8431546(@gmail.com

UNION COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Dale Walker

City Manager

City of Lake Butler

200 SW 1st Street

Lake Butler, FI1. 32054-2016
(W) 386.496.3401
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com

WAKULLA COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant

Thomas Herndon

Outreach Coordinator

Wakulla County Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1263

Crawfordville, FL, 32327

(w) 850.926.7713

therndon@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

STAFF

Lauren Yeatter

Senior Planner

Visit Natural North Florida

2009 NW 67th Place

Gainesville, FL. 32653

(W) 352.955.2200 ext. 113
yeatter@ncfrpc.org
www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653

(W) 352.955.2200 ext. 101
koons@nefrpe.org

ri\original florida\members & volunteersiof member list 3-21-
2019.docx

_85_



THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

as of 3/21/2019

VOLUNTEERS. CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

Donna Creamer - Travel Show Coordinator
Staff Assistant

Gilchrist County Tourist Development Council
209 SE 1st Street

Trenton, FL. 32693

(w) 352.463.3198

(c) 352.210.1827

dereamer(@gilchrist.fl.us
www.VisitGilchristCounty.com

Steven Dopp - Volunteer
564 NW Shelby Terrace
Lake City, FL 32055

(h) 386.752.6740

(c) 386.344.1398
dopphome@comcast.net

Roland Loog - Volunteer
1907 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32605
(h) 352.375.2060

(c) 352.231.2077
rolandgerri@aol.net

Nancy Moreland- Travel Writer
1513 Branch Street

Tallahassee, FL 32303

(c) 904.797.9484
nmoreland(@conveymore.com

Lois Nevins

By All Means Travel

7513 NW County Road 235
Alachua, FL 32615

(w) 386.418.0242
byallmeanstravel@hotmail.com

Tommy Thompson - Blogger
Two Tree, Inc.

24 NW 33rd Court, Suite A
Gainesville, FL. 32607

(c) 352.284.1763
captommy@me.com

r:\original florida\members & volunteers\of volunteers list 3-21-2019.docx

_87_



2019

Visit Natural North Florida (/ .
Meeting Dates and Counties %«WO R| DA

Third Thursday of each month, subject to change with advance notice.

January 17:
February 21:
March 21:
April 18:
May 16:
June 20:
July 18:

August 15:

September 19:

October 17:

November 21

December 19:

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Meeting Notices and Schedules\201912019 meeting schedule by county.xIsx

Alachua Alachua v
Bradford v
Levy Columbia v
Dixie
Taylor Gilchrist v
Hamilton v
Jefferson Jefferson v
Lafayette v
Cancelled Levy v
Madison
Wakulla Suwannee
Taylor v
Bradford Union
Wakulla v
Lafayette
VISIT FLORIDA
Hamilton
Columbia

Alachua County (Council Office)

_89_



